CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall May 20, 2024

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, May 20, 2024 at 5:58 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Dan Glotzbach, Rick Towers, Vernon Sumner, and Todd Reeves.

Also present was Doug Schreiner and Alan Zlatnik.

Motion by Rick Towers to approve minutes of the May 6, 2024 meeting as written was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

The following bills were presented;

newing bine were precented,			
EFTPS-Fed WH	\$ 1,156.88	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 2,380.60
EMPower Retirement	456.76	Grace Hier	150.00
Kansas Withholding Tax	582.61	KPERS	1,734.97
Alan Zlatnik	1,877.55	Taylor Morelli	1,066.20
Lisa Stum	1,403.23	Randall Anderson	857.99
Chance Stum	1,308.06	Douglas Schreiner	504.80
Harry Hammer III	393.90	Tina Dick	1,109.15
Jacob Akin	154.89	Thomas Sipp	1,856.05
U.S. Post Office	144.01	Advance Ins Co of KS	79.20
AT&T Mobility	557.55	Bank of the Flint Hills	14,374.24
Amazon.com	549.86	Bay Bridge Admin LLC	1,923.89
Brightspeed	133.86	Casey's Business Mastercard	1,160.14
Henderson Fence Inc	7,000.00	Evergy	1,893.42
Menards	57.73	U.S. Post Office	1,000.00
Jalapenos Mexican Grill	61.02	Kansas Gas Service	154.70
Universal Chemical LLC	330.75	KDHE Exams Bureau of Water	25.00
Scooters Lawn and Leisure	145.08	Shawnee Co Weed Dept	524.80
TOTAL	47,108.89	•	

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$47,108.89 was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve agenda as presented was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Trish noted that she had recently attended a Shawnee County Planning Department meeting via YouTube.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported concerns about commercial dumping at the Rossville Forestry Dump. As a solution, Superintendent Zlatnik proposed that logs greater than six feet in length and twelve inches in diameter be prohibited from the Rossville Forestry Dump.

Mayor reported to Superintendent Zlatnik that the City of Rossville has permission to mow the ditch along the farmland on the north side of Perry Street across from the Rossville Manor.

Mayor addressed Toadstrangler Trail maintenance. Superintendent Zlatnik stated he will contact Rossville Community Foundation board member and trails coordinator Myron Leinwetter in regards to the matter.

Assistant Police Chief Doug Schreiner reviewed the Police Data Report showing year to date as of April 30, 2024. Officer Schreiner also reviewed list of items completed by the police department including the towing of the 2019 Dodge Durango to Gray's for oil cooler replacement; a tall grass call to a homeowner; catching a Staffordshire terrier and notifying its owner of city codes pertaining to dog breeds; the removal of a car with a flat tire on Main Street; a walk to check Toadstrangler Trail; ordering reflective ATV stickers; and a heavy presence on the north end of Main Street.

Officer Schreiner also reported that Brooklyn Sipp has completed all of her employment paperwork, has been sworn in as an employee, and received training from Tina Dick the day Rossville and Willard Municipal Court held its proceedings.

Council expressed concerns about incomplete tree removal work at various locations throughout the city.

Ordinance AMENDING SECTION 2-207 OF THE CITY CODE DEALING WITH NOTICE TO OWNER AND REDEMPTION OF IMPOUNDED DOGS AND CATS IN THE CITY OF ROSSVILLE KANSAS was presented. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve ordinance was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 850.

Ordinance AMENDING SECTION 2-216 OF THE CITY CODE DEALING WITH DANGEROUS OR VICIOUS ANIMAL AT LARGE IN THE CITY OF ROSSVILLE KANSAS was presented. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve ordinance was seconded by Rick Towers and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 851.

Ordinance AMEMDING SECTION 2-208 OF THE CITY CODE OF ROSSVILLE REGARDING ISSUANCE OF CITATION AND REPEALING SECTION 2-209 OF THE CITY CODE OF ROSSVILLE was presented. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve ordinance was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 852.

Ordinance DELAING WITH PENALTIES OF CHAPTER II AND REPEALING SECTION 2-112 AND 2-219 OF THE ROSSVILLE CITY CODE was presented. Motion by Vernon Sumner to approve ordinance was seconded by Trish Heim and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 853.

Mayor reported about time constraints regarding the new city health insurance proposal from David Hickman. No action was taken to pursue the new proposal. Council agreed to renew existing health insurance plan.

Trish Heim questioned about a survey she and other council members received via email.

Mayor reported that he and Rick Towers will make a trip to review the condition of the baseball field's grandstands.

Motion by Trish Heim to adjourn was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:46 pm.

Taylor M. Morelli Asst. City Clerk